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	Clarification

	1
	Question: Will the report be released externally? Is there an opportunity to build in some PR support?
· Answer: The report will be released externally once signed off. The Big Lottery Fund will promote this report. While there may be scope to work with us on its dissemination, the focus of this brief is on creating and delivering an impactful event.


	2
	Question: To what degree would you like your vision/values to come through the day? Would you like these to be aligned with the report?
· Answer: Although our vision and values are of great importance (especially those within our new strategic framework), this event is about looking further ahead on the ‘future of doing good’. We are looking for the event to be open to debate on the ‘big questions’ without being prescriptive. As stated in the ITT, we expect the successful bidder to work with us in developing/designing a final format/approach to the event so this can be confirmed at a later stage. 


	3
	Question: Please clarify what kind of registration process you have in mind? Pre-event and on-site?
· Answer: We will manage the invitations process – working closely with you to ensure it fits the format and nature of the event. Invitations will be sent to a selected group of people from a wide range of sectors.


	4
	Question: What resource will the Big Lottery be able to offer in the run up (to discuss content with key stakeholders) and at the event (facilitators etc.)?
· Answer: A contract inception meeting with the successful bidder will be held within the first week of the contract, where initial timescales for meetings etc. will be agreed. We would expect that support / meetings would remain reasonably flexible in the run up to the event which will likely be held in early to mid-May 2016. We expect the contract to deliver an expertly facilitated event on the day, however we will liaise with them to provide support for venue management and housekeeping. The contract manager (or other representative) will be in attendance on the day, however responsibility for the facilitation of the event will remain the responsibility of the contractor. 


	5
	Question: Are we able to include any partners/organisations who have benefitted from the funding within the event?
· Answer: The Big Lottery Fund will work with the contractor to compile the guest list. Ideally the successful bidder would also have experience in devising events with similar or comparable aims and / or have relevant subject matter expertise and would therefore also be able to make recommendations for the guest list.


	6
	Question: Will Sonia be available to speak at the event? 
Answer: - We cannot confirm speakers at this stage.



	7
	Question: Do you have a breakdown of attendees by sectors/other breakdowns?
Answer: The guest list for the event is yet to be finalised and would be discussed with the contractor as stated previously. 



	8
	Question: You are requesting the production of two films, what style are you expecting? And the duration of each?
· Answer: – This requirement has been removed from the updated ITT (advertised 05.02.2016). 


	9
	Question: What level of speaker management do you require? Does that include researching suitable speakers?
· Answer: The Big Lottery Fund will compile a provisional list of speakers, but will work with the contractor to compile and finalise the final list as required. 


	10
	Question: Is there a separate speaker budget? Subsistence/travel, etc.
· Answer: This is included within the contract costs and is expected to be managed by the contractor.


	11
	Question: Conference materials, what do you require? Badges, welcome materials, signage?
· Answer: This would be developed as part of the contract delivery plan, as a minimum we would expect the provision of name badges. 


	12
	Question: Please clarify what kind of Innovate IT technology you would like to see
· Answer: We are looking for the bidders to use their maximum creativity and lateral thinking to consider how the event can make use of mass media (social and broadcast) and participatory technology to ensure the event's reach on the day is as inclusive as possible.  


	13
	Question: Is there a separate budget for collateral - videos, event app, RFID, post event collateral etc. (you reference two films in the run up)
· Answer: All event costs (and those of the deliverables) are included in the contract except for venue hire and AV, and are expected to be met by the contractor. Please note the previous response regarding the removal of the films. 



	14
	Question: Social media – how are you planning to promote the event?
Answer: The guest list for the event will be pre-invited, with invitations sent via email. We are looking for bidders to use their creativity and expertise to suggest how social media is used to reach a wider audience.'

	15
	Question: Please clarify what the debrief session will involve?
Answer: Again, we are looking to the bidder to formulate proposals on how this could be shaped


